
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, June 11, 2014 10:27 AM 
Bob Casey 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Mclean; Greg Fogleman; Mark Long 
RE: New filing in undocketed matter 

Correction: 

We will move the request for confidentiality (DN 02872-14) and the related confidential information 
(DN 02873-14) from undocketed matters to Docket 140119-TL. 

Dorothy 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:41AM 
To: Bob casey 
Cc: Marguerite Mclean; Greg Fogleman; Mark Long 
Subject: RE: New filing in undocketed matter 

Thank you for this clarification, Bob. Per your request below, we will move the request for 
confidentiality (DN 02893-14) and the related confidential information (DN 02814-14) from 
undocketed matters to Docket 140119-TL. 

Dorothy 

From: Bob casey 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:34AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Marguerite Mclean; Bob casey; Greg Fogleman; Mark Long 
Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

Please transfer this document from the undocketed file to: 

140119-TL, 2015 State certification §54.313 and §54.314, annual reporting requirements for high-cost 
recipients, and certification of support for eligible telecommunications carriers. 

If you have any questions, please call me. 

Thanks! 

Bob 

From: Filings Clerk 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 8:07AM 
To: Terri Fleming; carolyn Craig; Jeff Bates; Beth Salak; Bob casey; Mark Long 
Subject: New filing in u ndocketed matter 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUN 11, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02898-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Smart City Telecommunications LLC d/b/a Smart City Telecom [Smart City] 
(Daniels)- Letter dated 6/10/14 claiming confidentiality of ON 02873-14; 
includes redacted version. 

DOCUMENT PATH= 
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\ 14\02872-14 

Document ID = 02872-14 
Document Filed 06/1 0/14 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF 
(Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the 
document will open. 

If you need to cuUpaste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For 
more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 

2 




